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— _ _ Land Surveying
R : Land Planning

waw.gn% \&&6&& 133 Gray Road

Falmouth, Maine 04105-202%
{207) 7979198
Fax (207) 878-3142

Bath (207) 442-7799
New Gloucester {207) 9264699

July 12, 2004

Tammy Munson
Code Enforcement Officer
City of Portland
389 Congress Street
- Portland, ME 04101 VIA FAX: (207) 874-8716

Te: Lots § & 6, Carriage F»u_@ Portland
Dear Ms. Munson:

This letter will confirm that Titcomb Associates has staked the locations for the buildings on
Lots 5 & 6, Carriage Lane, in accordance with the locations shown on the development plans
prepared by Gorrili-Palmer Consulting Engineers.

The building locations are in ooﬁvmmuom with the City of Portland Setback Requirements. The
building locations are based on established property pins.

Please call if you have any m_h&om_maommoam.

William J. Acheson, PLS

cc: Dwight Brackett
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Land Surveying

Land Planning
Tetcomb Associates 15 ey R -
: Falmouth, Maine 04105-2029
{ (207) 7979199
Fax (207) 878-3142
Bath (207) 442-779%

New Gloucester (207) 926-4699

August 25, 2004

Tammy Munson
Code Enforcement Officer
City of Portland

389 Congress Street
Portland, ME 04101 VIA FAX: (207) 874-8716

re: Lot 8, Carriage Lane, Portland

Dear Ms. Munson:

This letter will confirm that Hnnompw__ Associates has staked the location for the building on Lot 8,
Carriage Lane, in accordance with the location shown on the development plans prepared by
Gorrill-Palmer Consulting Engineers.

The building location is in compliance with the City of Portland Setback Requirements. The
building location is based on established property pins.

Please call if you have any further questions.

A/
Paul H. Babbidge, PLS
Titcomb Associates

cc: Dwight Brackett :
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August 25, 2004
Tammy Munson
Code Enforcement Officer
City of Portland
389 Congress Strest
Portdand, ME 04101

18: Lot 8, Carriage Lane, Portland

Dear Ms. Munson:

This Jetrer will confirm that Titcomb Associates has staked the location for the building on Lot 8,
Carriage Lane, in accordance with the location shown on the development plans prepared by
Gorrili-Palmer Consulting Engineers.

The building location is in compliance with the City of Portland Setback Requirements. The
building location is based on established property pins.

Please call if you have any further questions.

Paut H. Babbidge, PLS
Titcomb Associates

. Dwight Brackert
cc: Dwigh i
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in order to schedule an E&umoﬂon

By initializing at each inspection time, you are agreeing that you understand the
inspection procedure and additional fees from a “Stop Work Order” and “Stop
Work-Order Release” will be incurred if the procedure is not followed as stated

[ Z TV Bre-construction Meeting: Must be mowwaﬁom with your inspection team upon
receipt of this permit. Jay Reynolds, Development Review Coordinator at 874-8632 must
also be contacted at this time, before any site work begins on any project other than

single family additions or alterations
\Mﬂ_ogm\wzm&bm Honmﬁg Inspection;  Priortopeusng concrete
|N\Nr Re-Bar Schedule Inspection: Prior to pouring concrete
Fotindation Inspection: Prior to placing ANY backfill

mEEm\Wo_nmw Plumbing/Electrical;  Prior to any insulating or drywalling
;

Final/ Oowﬂmnﬁm of Occupancy: Prior to any occupancy of the structure or
use. NOTE: There is a $75.00 fee per
inspection at this point.

Certificate of Oooﬁumﬁo% 1s not required for certain projects. Your inspector can advise
VQ.WNQE project requires a Certificate of Occupancy. All projects DO require a final
mspegtion

If any of the inspections do not occur, the project cannot g0 on to the next
phase, REGARDLESS OF THE NOTICE OR CIRCUMSTANCES.
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